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Malave, Erin LON0000T 813

From: Neil Rice [neil.rice@dme411.com)
Sent: Monday, May 17, 2010 9:156 AM

To:

Malave, Erin

Subject: Re: Change of Address Request

Erin,

Thank you for your follow-up and | apologize. It appears that my fingers on the keyboard did not work so well.
Here is the correct Tax ID# :

26-0756752

Take care.

On 5/17/10 9:04 AM, "Malave, Erin" <EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us> wrote:

Please cheek your Tax DD, # ugain. This is a 9 digit number and yor have provided an 8 digit
numiber.

Thank yoa,

Erin M. Malare

Awendpients

Brreait of Conmercial Recordiug

Dirvision of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received
from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a customer.
Dawn K. Roberts, Interim Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously
assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click
on the link to the “"DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your
participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: http://survey.dos.state.fl.us/index.aspx?
email=EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us

From: Neil Rice [mailto:neil.rice@dme411.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 10:31 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address Request




‘ _Re™Change of Address Request

Company Name - Bikeweek, LLC

FEIN# 26-076752

Change address Request:

From: 69 Southlake Drive, Palm Coast FL 32137
To: 221 Minnehaha Road, Maitland, FL 32751

Thank you.
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